
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 17-A131 

 

  
DATE:  September 28, 2017 

 

TO:  Greg Harrison, City Manager 

 

FROM:  Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Event License Agreement – AEG Presents SE, LLC 

 

Please place the attached resolution on the October 10, City Commission Agenda. The 

agreement is to provide AEG Presents SE, LLC a six month agreement to operate the 

Pompano Beach Amphitheater.  This is necessary as we work through the transition period 

and complete the contract per the RFP.  The licensee will pay the city four dollars per ticket 

sold to each event held at the Amphitheater.  The licensee shall be responsible to pay all 

venue costs and expenses related to events. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the agreement, please call me at 954-786-

4191. 

 

 

 

afh 

 

cc:  Phyllis Korab, Acting Cultural Affairs Manager 

       Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager 

 

 

   


